



erikmagner.com

contact@erikmagner.com

702-580-6359

466 Franklin Ave.

Brooklyn, NY 11238

erik m. swanson

graphic designer

objective

I have been working as a graphic designer for over six years doing both in-house and freelance work. I have experience in print, web, layout, and production with a good eye for detail. I would like to work where I can contribute with a variety of these different skill-sets.

technical

Adobe CS6

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Dreamweaver

Flash

HTML5 & CSS3

CorelDraw

Mac & PC

MS Office®

experience

Vedere.com : *Freelance Graphic/Web Designer, tech manager*

New York, NY • Jan. 2013 – May 2013

Created HTML-emails, layout design, and front-end coding. As well as tech project management.

Freelance web/print design

New York, NY, Portland, OR • Sept. 2006 – present

HTML/CSS • HTML-emails • UI design • Animated web banners

• Illustration • Brochures/Flyers • Logos • Identity • Print design

Benchcraft Company : *Graphic Designer*

Portland, OR • Oct. 2010 – June 2011

Created Golf Course Guidebooks and custom ads for various golf courses across the country. Worked many different projects simultaneously on tight deadlines while consulting with clients.

Hertz Car Sales NW : *Graphic Designer*

Portland, OR • Mar. 2007 – Aug. 2009

Lead graphic designer. Created all print advertisements, signage, developed new marketing campaigns, and some features of the company website.

education

Portland State University

B.S. in Art: Graphic Design, Dec. 2006

Emphasis in both print and web.

